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-
- Pre repair inspection request . GBGB620K VS SLU6522 (Ol) DOA: 24/11/2018
From: Azlan Syazairdina
Ta admin-aEikkauts com, sssignments@ikkauto, com
Cc Fang, Angy-SY, Chin LesYing, Md ishak, Mohd imran, Lim, Sheng Yang M. gh. Aash , . Chan, Yoke Shi, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa Kaur Baljit. Hor, Yinrul
Sent 2B 12018 11155 PM

Atachments: T img-v28112634 0df

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request from STAR AUTOMOBILE SERVICES.

Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours
If you have any queriesiconcems, plaase let us know

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlG

Express Claims Aduster |I

SG Clwms Oparations | AIG Shared Services

From: Kuru & Co [mtfb:kumlegal@vz)mmn.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Kaur, Baljit; Hor, Yinrul
Subject: Oref: L18,1615,cj.agreed(star) Pls code our ref - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLIS52Z AND GBGB620K ON 24/11/2018

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email 0f 28.11.18
Our client is agreeable to the following surveyor as the SJE: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please arrange for your surveyor to survey our client's vehicle at the following address:

STAR AUTOMOBILE SERVICES

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2 #01-255
Singapore 569536

Contact: 91454773 Alfred

Please instruct your surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey immediately and complete the pre-repair survey within 2 working days of his appointment.
Kindly let us have the pre-repair and/or Post repaur survey report upon completion of the survey
As solicitors on record, our client shall look to you for payment of our legal costs plus disbursements should you reach a direct settlement witll our client's repairer.

Regards

Irene

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

On Wednesday, 28 November 2018, 11:49.40 AM SGT, Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina Azlan@aig com> wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read i, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Llick hare by 2018-12-05 11:49 +08 to read your message.
Alfter that, open the attachment

Mora infg
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infermation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not tha intended recipient, you must not use or di

the inf ived this email in error, please

If you have

Immedistely notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the onginal and any coples or printouts thereo!. Although this email and any attachments are belleved to ba free of any m'r!u or athar

defect that might affect any compuler system inta which it is recsived and opened, |t is the respansibility of the recipient to snsure that |l is virus free and no

y |s accepled by A

International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiiates either jointly or saverally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Syszaircina Azlan@aig com
To: hurulegal@yahoo.com sg
Cec: Andy-SY Fong@aig.com Lee-

Ying Chin@aig.com Imran Ishak@aig com ,ShengYang, Lim@aig.com A | ghZai
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEMICLE SLJ852Z AND GBGB620K ON 24/11/2018

Date: Wed, 28 Nov 2018 03:48:26 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference 1 GBG 6620K
Our Reference : SL1652Z
Dear SirMadam,

We tefer to vour Notice of Accident of even date,

ig.com .yokeshi chan@aig.com NoorMariesa Abukassim@aig.com Baljit KaurGaig.com ,Yin

We intend 1o conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s’your customer's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop, We propose to use one of the motor

surveyors named in the attached list 1o

duct the joint pi

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

AIG [n House Surveyor

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pie Ltd
Pang Kish Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Ng You Han Formtcam Adjusters Pie Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal@yahoo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 11:36 AM
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey; Lim, Sheng Yang; Motor Claim - I1I; Sundar Nagarajan - 11

Subject: L18.1615.c).PRI / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG6620K, SLIE52Z & SHCE201Z on 24/11/2018 ALONG sin ming avenue NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR

SURVEY

Dear sirs

pair survey as a single joint expert:

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed
motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint
expert.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Aduster |l

SG Clarms Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: Lim, Sheng Yang

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: FW: L18.1615.cj.PRI / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG5620K, SLIE52Z & SHCE201Z on
24/11/2018 ALONG sin ming avenue NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 6620K, SLJ 652Z & SHC 6201Z ON 24/11/2018

ALONG SIN MING AVENUE

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

We act for Aik Chin Hin Machinery Co, whose vehicle registration number GBG 6620K was damaged in the above accident,

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.

A copy of our client's SAS report is enclosed.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Regards

Irene

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Dec 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Business
0400C

GBG6620K
No

12 Dec 2018
TOYOTA
DYNA3OM
White

2017
1KD2735565

KDY2318030519

$32,708.00
26 Sep 2017
26 5Sep 2017
0

$1,636.00

No

$0.00

25 Sep 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$32,322.00
$28,398.00
$28,398.00

OK

NOPS:/Vr.E.gov.sg/a/vrvacuon/enquirexepae sy uniicserorevereginpul/FUNG HIUN_IUSFUIuU4uuUd L |



MCD518153175 | ComfortDelGro Engineering Ple Lid - Braddell
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/112018 1615
SUBMITTED BY: Brenda Ng Lay Hang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parlies
7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

26/11/2018 16:15
24/11/2018 12:05
SIN MING AVENUE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number GBG6620K
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner AIK CHIN HIN MACHINERY CO
Co Reg No 20030400C

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FANGSHEN@AIKCHINHIN.COM

OFFICE-64635888

TOYOTA
DYNA

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

999994831

WONG KWONG MIN
S$1551901J

22/05/1962

INDOOR

19/11/1984

34 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90614245

NOEMAIL

Page 10f 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED .
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

BLK 270 BANGKIT ROAD #05-08
670270
YES

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES
NO

1

NO

YES
YES

DRIVER DID NOT PROVIDE AT TIME OF REPORTNG

NO

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLJ652Z
MITSUBISHI / ATTRAGE

PRIVATE CAR
TAN SHYR DER
S57317344B

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number

SHC82012

Page 2 of 18



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18
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AlG

HOTLINE TEL (6%) 6418-3000
FAX: (65) 6415-3723

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT(CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMFENSATION] RULES, 1960
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS| RULES, 1858 (MALAYSIA) M.Z300
COMMERCIAL AUTOPLUS COMPREHENSIVE OWN DAMAGE EXCESS S$$800.00 (1)
WINDSCREEN EXCES  S$$100.00
CERTIFICATE NO. 998994831/100864228-00003 (for policies with efiect from 1st Novembar 2002)

SUM INSURED S%1.00
INSURING WITH COE/PARF vVES

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. GBGEE20K
2) NAME OF INSURED Aik Chin Hin Machinery Co

3) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 26 Sep 2018
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT

4) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 27 Jan 2019

5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE *

Any parson who is driving on the Insured's order or with their parmission.

An additional Young and Inexperienced Driver (YIDR) Excess of $§3,000 (Unless otherwise stated) applies to any
drivers(named and unnamed) who is below age 23 or has less than 2 years driving experience

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licansing or other iaws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or

has been so permilted and Ts not disqualified by order of a Coun of Law or by reason of any enactrent or regulation in thal behalf
from driving the Motor Vehicle,

6) LIMITATION AS TO USE *
1) Use in connection with the Insured's business.
2) Use for the carriage of passenger (other than for hire or reward) in connection with the Insured's business.
3) Use for social , domestic or pleasure purposes
The Palicy does not cover : a) Use for hire or reward or for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing,
b) Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing of any one disabled mechanically propelied vehicle.

SOLE AGENT'S WORKSHOP : For new vehicles less than 3 years from initial registration, you have the option for claims-related
repairs to be done al Sole Agent's workshop.
AlG AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS-RELATED REPAIRS)

1. Star Automotive Ctr - 5 Portsdown Rd [Tel: 65620000] 4. Sin Yew Hup Welding - 4 Woodlands Rd [Tel: 67600819]

2. Lai Huat Meng Kee Motor - 21, Sin Ming Ind [Te!; 64538110) 5. Delgro Engrg P L - 205 Braddell Rd [Tel: 638371 18]
3. Kan Fook Sing Motor - 1069, Euncs Ave 5 [Tei: 67479560] 6. Progressive Automotive - 3022A Ubl Rd 1 (Tel: 67415336)

LOSS OF USE NOT INCLUDED
* NAMED DRIVER /A

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY NA

" Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Parfy Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and
Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 {Malaysia), are nol to be included under these headings.

I/ We herehy Cetlify thal the policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Moter Vehicles (Third-
Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chaptar 189) and Pan |V of the Road Transport Act, 1857 (Malaysia)

Issued in Singapore 26 sep 2018 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
S04148-000

BEC INSURANCE AGENCY PTELTD

123 BUKIT MERAH LANE 1 #03-82 ALEXANDRA VILLAGE SINGAPORE 150123 ﬂ N

Authornsed Representative

ORIGINAL §SCFKY



SIAR AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTE
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - B
Case ]_Nourled |Est Submitted Adj Assigned  |Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
28 Nov 2018 33 Nov'2e18 $$2,400.00  |5$2,400.00 Pondiy for Burrdy
Wiin Edit R ‘ i Edit Estimates | | View Rpt | Rewort
9 Edit Adj Rpt | i el Cancel Case |
Main Reference Claim Details

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]

|Insured: ANNA ORGANIC, Co. Reg. No.: 53365154M

‘Main

(Claimant: | — —

Vehicle Reg. . |24/11/2018 00:00 - :59

No.: | SRGE620K o Date of Loss: |13 Months and 29 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP / 4190297389SG roncy/Cover | 0999994560 (Comprehensive)

Vehicle RegT |

No. sLI652Z rg{;“f" ""Q)_

(Insured): - imant}: |
| S D Excess:

Repairer: | Star Automobile Services (HQ) Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2, #01-253, 569536 Ang Mo Kio - Tel: 64821009

;‘n"’s"t'f:'e":? AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by MdNoor, Norsiah] Norsiah.MdNoor@aig,com

Adjuster: L.KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by BRYAN TANI] ... [Final Rpt due 07/12/2018]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |

« AIG_SG (29/11/2018): Request to upload TP GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | cComplete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 28/12/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*GBG6620K (41902973895G)
[SL652Z]
TP

Nov 24 2018 12:00AM
[ANNA ORGANIC]
Star Automobile Services

View |View in Browser| v

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos |  Compose New Letter | Upload video | Upload Audio |

Photos/Images 3 per page E
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |10/12/18 17:59 Rear View Right 0  loadirc | &4
2 10/12/1817:59 | Rear View Left - © | Lloadirc |
i3 © 10/12/1817:59 | General View a © | Ladirc |
4  10/12/1817:58 | General View O  loadic | M
s 10/12/1817:59 | General View © | Loxd G
6 |10/12/1817:59 | General View O | Ladrc | 4
7 1071218 17:59 raeneral View o € | LoadirG
'_a :10;12113 17:50 _;.Eanml view ©  adirc | 4
9 10/12/1817:59 | General View 0 | LoadirG
10 10/12/1817:5 | General View © | Load G
1 _‘mnzns 17:59 | General View O | Ladirc | 4 |
;Iz [10/12/18 17:59 | General View © | Ladrs | |
13 |10/12/1817:50 | General View © | Ladwrc | 4
14 [10/12/18 17:59 General View ©  adirc | 4
15 10/12/18 17:59 | General View - € | loadirc
jus ;mnzns 17:59 | General View O  adwc | 4 |
17 :10;12/18_1?_:59—jaa;al7m— - - © | adrG | 4 |
18 |10/12/1817:59 | General View R : © | e | &
19 |10/12/1817:59 | General View O | Ladire |
“zr"w;lzns 17:59  General View © | oadrc | 4 |
21 10/12/1817:5¢ | General View © | drws | 4|
22 |10/12/1817:50 | General View © | leadirc | 4
23 |10/12/18 17:59 General View ©  wadirc | &
24 10/12/18 17:59 | General View © | Ladirc |
25 10/12/1817:59  General View © | e | &
26 10/12/1817:59 | General View © | Lawc | &4
27 10/12/18 17:59 General View © | Load G
-28_1—0}12)‘18 17:59 General View © loadirc | ¥
29 |10/12/18 17:59 General View - © | Loadc | M
30 10/12/18 17:59 | General View N O | adirc | &
31 10/12/1817:59 | General View O | Load rG
.32 10/12/18 17:59 ‘Genarll Vl;w o Load PG | M
33 10/12/1817:50 | Odometer Reading © | Load rG
34 10/12/1817:59  Chassis Number © | Load PG
-35 10/12/18 17:59 ; Reinspection Photo o Load JPG 4]
136 | 10/12/18 17:59 ;mﬂnspectlon Photo © | loadirc |
37 10/12/1817:59 | Reinspection Photo ©  ladrs | &

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 28/12/2018




Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

| Photos/Images 13 per page ¥
INo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
38 |10/12/18 17:5¢ | Reinspection Photo Load JPG
'_39_11uz12;13 17:59 Reinspection p_:gul R R © | LoadirG I~/ |
140 |10/12/18 17:59 Reinspection Photo ©  loadic | 4
41 10/12/18 18:00 | Finishing Photo o © | loadirc | 4
|42 | 10/12/18 18:00 Finishing Photo © | lcadrc | 4
43 10/12/18 18:00 Finishing Photo & | Load PG
44 10/12/18 18:00 Finishing Photo - © | wadrG
45 10/12/18 18:00 | Finishing Photo © | Ladic | &
i_4_6 " 10/12/18 18:00 Finishing Photo € | Load G |
47 10/12/18 18:00 Finishing Photo © | adirc | M |
lag '10/12/18 18:00 Finishing Photo Load PG | [
43 10/12/18 18:00 | Finishing Photo © | adirc | 4
50 10/12/18 18:00 Finishing Photo o © | Lloadirc | M
51 10/12/1818:00 | Finishing Photo o R © | wadrc | &
52 10/12/18 18:00 | Finishing Photo O | adirc | &
53 10/12/18 18:00 ] FlnlshlngThotu_ © | loadirc | M
'sa |10/12/18 18:00 Finishing Photo © | oadirc | 4
'55 | 10/12/18 18:00 Finishing Photo - © | Ladirs
'S6 10/12/18 18:00 | Finishing Photo © | ad G
57 10/12/18 18:00 | Finishing Photo © | i | &
isa 10/12/18 18:00 {alsmg_m\om - © | loadirc
159 |10/12/18 18:00 frlnumng Photo B © | adic | ¥
60 |10/12/1818:00 | Finishing Photo Load JPG
61 10/12/1818:00  Finishing Photo © | s |
62 |10/12/18 18:00  Finishing Photo © | LoadirG
'Documentation o 1 per page El i
[No |Finalized On | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail| Print|
1 29/11/1808:42  OIGIAREPORT B © | LoadroF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 28/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sss07198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG18021503/DTD3E2
Date: 28/12/2018

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0999994560

Claimant Vehicle 556620k Insured Vehicle No: SLJ652Z

No :

Date of Loss: 24/11/2018

Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 4190297389SG

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: GBG6620K

Make & Model: TOYOTA DYNA, 3.0 D (M) Engine No: 1KD2735565
Reg. Date: 26/09/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: KDY2318030519
Colour: Orange Odometer: 65229 km
Engine Capacity: 2982 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 175/75 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 155 R13 (D)

Front Left Side: Bridgestone 3 mm

Front Right Side: Bridgestone 3 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth

Rear Left Side:
Rear Right Side:

Yokohama 7/7 mm
Yokohama 7/7 mm

'COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 2,887.00 1,417.25 1,469.75 50.91
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,950.00 1,5680.00 370.00 18.97
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 4,837.00 2,997.25 1,839.75 38.03

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,400.00
Nett Amount (S§) 4,837.00 2,400.00 2,437.00 50.38

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/11/2018

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

29/11/2018 Inspected At:

Star Automobile Services (HQ)

BLK 5033 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL
PARK 2 #01-255

SINGAPORE 569536

Adjuster: BRYAN TANI

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 28/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOQTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 28/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TAIL BOOT Repair 740.00F *-FL

2 1 *TAIL BOOT HINGER Bent-2pcs / Not Necessary-2pcs 160.00F *80.00FL
(4PCS)

3 2 “TAIL BOOT LOCK HANDLE Repair 96.00F “FL

4 1 *DYNA STICKER Necessary 4500FS *45.00FS

5 1 *7TOKM/H STICKER Necessary 10.00FS *10.00FS

6 1 *COMPANY STICKER Necessary 90.00FS *90.00FS

7 1 “NIPPON PAINT & LOGO STICKER  Necessary 190.00FS *190.00FS

8 1 *REAR LAMP N/S Cracked / O/S NotNecessary 576.00F *288.00FL

9 2 “REAR TOP REFLECTOR Cracked 96.00F *96.00 FL

10 1 *REVERSE CAMERA Damaged 235.00FS *235.00FS

11 1 *NO PLATE & BOX Bent 50.00FS *50.00FS

12 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 599.00F *599.00FL

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 2,887.00 1,683.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S$) 0.00 265.75

Total Parts (S$) 2,887.00 1,417.25

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 28/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
TO CHECK WIRING New 100.00 30.00
2 TO KNOCKING, STRAIGHTENING, REPAIR & RENEW ALL New 900.00 700.00
ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA
3 TO REMOVE & REFIT REALIGNMENT REAR CARRIAGE New 400.00 350.00
4  TO RESPRAY PAINTING ON ALL ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA  New 550.00 500.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,950.00 1,580.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen... 28/12/2018



